
 

 

April 7, 2025 

AVO 37449.004 

 

 

Ms. Ramie Hammonds 

Development Services Director/Building Official  

City of Sanger 

201 Bolivar Street 

P.O. Box 1729 

Sanger, Texas 76266 

 

Re:   Sanger Daycare - Review #1 

 

Dear Ms. Hammonds, 

 

Halff was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Construction Plans for the Sanger Day Care 

development. The submittal was prepared by the Allison Engineering Group and was received March 

25, 2025.  

We have completed our review and offer the following comments: 

Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups.  Please 

note, not all comments are written on letter since some comments are easier to show and explain on 

the markups. Please annotate markup with responses. Please address all Hydrology and Hydraulics 

comments provided in a separate letter. 

 

Overall 

1. Provide embedment details for water, sanitary sewer services, and storm drain lines 

installations.   

2. Provide pavement repair details for water line and sanitary sewer service connections in the 

existing concrete Second Street.    

3. Confirm sheet names and sheet numbers are labelled correctly.   

Site and Paving Plan 

1. Consider installing "fire lane no parking" paint along this pavement edge to prevent parking 

from interfering with fire trucks / emergency vehicles. 

2. What will keep vehicle overhang from encroaching into sidewalk?  Consider widening 

sidewalk and/or adding wheel stops.   

3. Provide geotech report to verify pavement needed.   

4. Clarify where curbs are being placed!   

Utility Plan 



 

1. Per ordinance 10.106(e)(2)(B)(v) Eight-inch (8") diameter or larger mains shall be installed in 

zoning districts commonly referred to as "commercial", "industrial", or "multifamily"....  

Where dead-ends must exist, eight-inch (8") diameter or larger mains shall be installed.   

2. Confirm this existing 6" SS have the capacity to handle sanitary sewer demand from these 

lots?   

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 

(817) 764-7468. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Keith Freeman, PE 

HALFF   

Firm No. 0312  

Attachments: Final Plat markups 


























